

SB 423

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

THE STATE SENATE
Thursday, February 13, 2003

Senate Bill No. 423
As Amended

SENATE BILL NO. 423 - By: KERR of the Senate and PAULK of the House.

An Act relating to motor vehicles; amending 47 O.S. 2001, Section 6-110.2, which relates to computerized **fingerimaging**; requiring applicants for a driver license or identification card to be **fingerimaged** for proof of identity; directing the Department of Public Safety to furnish certain form for purpose of **fingerimaging** minors; requiring certain form to be signed before certain persons are issued driver licenses; requiring adoption of rules; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1. AMENDATORY 47 O.S. 2001, Section 6-110.2, is amended to read as follows:

Section 6-110.2 A. The Department of Public Safety shall implement a procedure for computerized ~~fingerprinting~~ **fingerimaging** by means of an inkless ~~fingerprint~~ **fingerimage** scanning device ~~which will allow~~ and shall require every applicant for an original, renewal or replacement driver license or identification card ~~who so desires~~ to submit to ~~fingerprinting~~ **fingerimaging** for the purposes of proof of identity and to ensure the security of the driver license or identification card issued to the applicant. ~~Nothing in this section shall be construed to compel any applicant to submit to fingerprinting.~~

1 ~~The custodial parent or guardian of any minor under eighteen~~
2 ~~(18) years of age shall authorize the fingerprinting of the minor by~~
3 ~~signing a form that shall be developed for the program by the~~
4 ~~Department.~~

5 B. No unemancipated minor under eighteen (18) years of age
6 shall be fingerprinted issued a driver license or identification
7 card by the Department unless a signed an authorization form,
8 prescribed and furnished by the Department, authorizing the
9 **fingerimaging** of the minor and signed by the minor's custodial
10 parent or guardian, is in the possession of the Department.

11 C. The Commissioner of Public Safety shall ~~promulgate~~ adopt
12 rules as may be necessary to carry out the provisions of this
13 section.

14 SECTION 2. This act shall become effective July 1, 2004.

15 COMMITTEE REPORT BY: COMMITTEE ON VETERANS, MILITARY AFFAIRS &
16 PUBLIC SAFETY, dated 2-10-03 - DO PASS, As Amended and Coauthored.